The City of Lowell

City Hall » 375 Merrimack Street ¢
Lowell, MA 01852

License Commission * 978.674.4156

www.LowellMA.gov

November 27, 2018

Michael Q. Geary
City Clerk
Lowell, Massachusetts

Dear Sir:

In compliance with Massachusetts General Law chapter 30A, sections 18-25, notice is hereby given that
a meeting of the License Commission of the City of Lowell is scheduled to take place in the City Council
Chamber, second floor, City Hall, 375 Merrimack St. on Thursday, November 29, 2018 at 6:00 p.m.

Ryan J. Wynn
Executive Secretary

Acceptance of meeting minutes for November 8, 2018

. Applications for special one-day license to sell/dispense malt beverages and wines only, or either
one:

Clare Gunther of Lowell Community Health Center at 161 Jackson Street, Winter Mixer
Fundraiser, Thursday, December 6, 2018, 5:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m.

Ashley Roper, Catering Manager, Aramark, for the following:

University Crossing, 220 Pawtucket Street, Retirement Party for Frank Talty, Monday,
December 3, 2018, 2:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.;

O'Leary Library Mezzanine, 61 Wilder St., Southeast Asian Digital Archive Launch, Tuesday,
December 4, 2018, 3:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m.;

and Allen House, 2 Solomont Way, Open House for Prospective PhD Students, Thursday,
December 6, 2018, 3:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.

Request by Lucky Lantern, Inc., d/b/a Mandarin Asian Bistro, Yu Zhou, Manager, premises at 24
Market Street, all alcoholic beverages restaurant licensee, to extend legal closing from 1:00 a.m.
to 2:00 a.m. to allow additional time for kitchen service.

. Application by NAI Entertainment Holdings LLC, d/b/a Showcase Cinema, all alcoholic
beverages restaurant licensee at 32 Reiss Ave., for change of manager to Richard A. Perry of
Peabody, MA.

. Application by Click Auto Center Inc., EImoda B. Santos, President, for a Second Hand Motor
Vehicles license, Class 11, Used Car Dealer, for premises at 50 Perry Street, structure with 2-bays
for auto repair, and lot of approximately 5400 sq. ft., building approximately 1800 sq. ft.
Licensee of record for 2018 is Geraldo Magela DeAlmeida, d/b/a Carway Auto Center, 50 Perry
Street, license # 729-B, with conditions: 1) maximum number of vehicles for sale/storage is 14
per License Commission; 2) no junk motor vehicles or parts thereof on the premises; 3) no
vehicles to be parked on the street or sidewalk.



5. Request by Donald Sterling of 8 Wamesit Ct., Lowell to address Commission about complaints
he has filed with Lowell Police Department regarding heavy motor vehicle traffic, towing of
vehicles to 705 Dutton Street, property of Kazanjian Used Parts, a Junk Dealer licensee.

Motion for adjournment
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